## "Transforming the APT for a New Era"

## - Nomination for the post of APT Secretary General -

In the coming decades, the Asia-Pacific region will be a center of growth in many respects. At the same time, there are always challenges to tackle in order to utilize and leverage opportunities for this region.

Upon being nominated, Mr. Kondo announced his vision "Transforming the APT for a New Era", which is comprised of three key pillars. These are "Proactive Service Delivery", "Integrated ICT Hub", and "Responsive Management".

It is understood that there are many potential functions and roles the APT can play for the future, including practical coordination for effective policy and regulation among members. During his term as the Deputy Secretary General (2015 to present), Mr. Kondo has demonstrated his ability to make APT more transparent, and initiated several new activities to expand APT to new horizons.

The Government of Japan nominates him for the post of APT Secretary General and would like to seek your support for him.

## **Curriculum Vitae**

Name	Mr. KO	NDO	Masanori
Name -	IVIT. NO	NDUI	viasanon

- Present Title 🐞 Deputy Secretary General, APT
- Date of Birth = January 7, 1967

#### Education

- 1990 Keio University, Japan (BS in Economics)
- 1993 The London School of Economics and Political Science, United Kingdom (MSc in Economics)



### **Professional Career**

2015	Deputy Secretary General APT
2014	Assistant Director General, International Affairs, MIC
2013	Deputy Director General for International Cooperation Affairs, MIC
2011	Deputy Director General for International Economic Affairs Division, MIC
2010	Director, International Policy Division, MIC
2008	Director, International Affairs Office, Postal Policy Division, MIC
2005	Director of the Research Department,
	Institute for Information and Communications Policy, MIC
2001	Deputy Director, International Organizations Office, International Policy Division, MIC
1996	First Secretary, Embassy of Japan in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
1990	Joined the Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications (currently, MIC)

## Academic Career

2013	Lecturer, Keio University, Japan
2006-2007	Visiting Scholar, Rikkyo University, Japan
2006-2007	Visiting Scholar, Obirin University, Japan
2005	Lecturer, Waseda University, Japan
2004-2005	Associate, Harvard University (Weatherhead Center), U.S.A

# KONDO MASANORI

Candidate for the Post of Secretary General Asia-Pacific Telecommunity (APT)

JAPAN

1